

G.Vijay anand

Date of birth: 28/07/1988

Nationality: Indian

Gender: Male

CONTACT

6/17 Subramaniyapuram north street, Devakottai, Sivagangai district. 630302 India (Home)

kottaianand1988@gmail.com

(+91) 8760007674

ABOUT ME

Professional Electrician and plumber with more than five years of experience motivated to bring my Education and deep knowledge of designing, installing and inspecting Electrical systems to a company That allows and encourages professional growth by recognising Hard work, dedication and loyalty. I have both experience in electrical and plumbing field it will advantageous to any team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

07/05/2018 - 28/04/2024 Trichy, India

Electrician and plumber Cuba constructions

Electrician and plumber: Install sanitary fittings, laying water line pipes, maintain valves, fittings, drainage systems, and fixtures in commercial and residential structures. Locate and repair issues with water supply lines (e.g. leaks)
Repair or replace broken drainage lines, clogged drains, faucets etc.
Repair domestic appliances (e.g. washing machines) and fixtures (e.g. kitchen

sinks) etc.

Repair and replace wiring. Read blueprints and schematics. Work with architects, contractors, and clients. Diagnose and address functionality and safety issues. Design and install indoor and outdoor electrical control, wiring and lighting systems. Inspect and test electrical systems, Repair and install light fixtures, controls,

switches and circuit breaker panels.

26/07/2011 - 31/07/2013 Chennai, India

Technician apprentice Visteon automotives systems India private limited

Ac hoses manufacturing department

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

26/07/2007 - 16/03/2011 Karaikudi, India

Diploma in Electrical and Electronics Alagappa polytechnic college

Website www.agptc.ac.in

02/01/2013 - 01/04/2013 Chennai, India

Certified automation engineer(plc and scada) Smartronic technical solution

Website www.smart-tech.com

25/02/2024 - 04/03/2024 Madurai, India

CCTV INSTALLATION IPCS GLOBAL

Website www.ipcsglobal.com

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Tamil

Other language(s):

English

Listening A2 Reading B2

Spoken production A2 Spoken interaction A2

Writing B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft word | Microsoft office | Social media

PASSPORT DETAILS

🌵 F

Passport no-X9914485

Date of issue - 18/05/2023 Date of expiry - 17/05/2033 Place of issue - Madurai

SKILLS



Working skills

Handling power tools. Troubleshooting and problem solving. Safety procedures and protocols. Teamwork and collaboration.

I hereby declare that the information given above is true and to the best of my knowledge.

Devakottai, Tamilnadu, India., 27/06/2024

G.Vijay anand